PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY
2301 MARKET STREET
P.O.BOX 8699
PHILADELPHIA, PA. 19101

SHIELDS L. DALTROFF (215) 841-5001
VICE PRESIDENT
L Ty October 19, 1984

Docket No. 50-277
50-278

Mr. John ', Stolz

Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

J.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

SUBJECT: Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station
Request for Information on Technical
Support Center

Dear Mr. Stolz:

This letter requests an extension in the schedule
requested in your letter of September 14, 1984 (J. F. Stolz, NRC,
to E. G. Bauer, Jr., PECo) for additional information regarding
the location of the Technical Support Center for the Peach Bottom
Atomic Power Station. Your letter was received on September 19,
1984, and requested a response within 30 days of that date. A
request for an additional 30 days to provide a response was
discussed by telephone with the NRC Project Manager on Octocer
10, 1984, and we were informed that this request was acceptable.

The information requested involves many aspects of the
interface of the Technical Support Center with the Units 2 and 2
Control Room, requiring review by the many Company organizations
responsible for the Peach Bottom Emergency Plan; e.g., Security,
Engineering and Research Department, Plant Staff, Emergency
Preparedness Section. The request arrived at the height of our
preparations for the Peach Bottom emergency plan exercise held on
October 17, 1984, and the final licensing activities associated
with the Limerick Generating Station low power license. Most of
the effort associated with these activities are expected to be
completed shortly, releasing the necessary manpower resonrrces to
develop a response to the September 14, 1984, letter.
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Consequently, we propose to provide the iniormation
requested by November 19, 1984, Should you have any questiors
regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours,

7
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cc: A, R. Blough, Site Inspector



